

**MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE REGULATORY COMMITTEE HELD ON MONDAY,
12TH FEBRUARY, 2018, 6.00 - 6.15 pm**

PRESENT:

**Councillors: Natan Doron (Chair), Toni Mallett (Vice-Chair), David Beacham,
John Bevan, Barbara Blake, Clive Carter, James Patterson, Reg Rice and Ann Waters**

47. FILMING AT MEETINGS

Noted.

48. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies for absence were received from Councillor Brabazon.

49. URGENT BUSINESS

None.

50. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

None.

51. MINUTES

RESOLVED that the minutes of the meeting held on 8 January 2018 be approved.

52. MEMBERSHIP REPORT

RESOLVED that

- i) the appointment of Councillor Joanna Christophides to the Planning Sub Committee be approved; and**
- ii) the appointment of Councillor Joanna Christophides to the Regulatory Committee be noted.**

53. PLANNING SERVICES FEES AND CHARGES

Emma Williamson introduced the report as set out. She advised that where the figures were not a round number, they would be rounded up or down to the nearest ten pence.

RESOLVED

- i) that the increase in fees or charge rates for Development Management and Building Control services as set out in appendix 1 and 2, be approved;
- ii) that the Cabinet Member Signing in November 2017 which accepted the 20% increase in national statutorily set Planning Application fees be noted; and
- iii) that it be noted that there is no proposal to increase the Land Charges fees.

54. NEW ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS

None.

CHAIR: Councillor Natan Doron

Signed by Chair

Date